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SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 
RANCHO CUCAMONGA DISTRICT 

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, 

Plaintiff 

vs. 

Anthony Camacho , 
  aka Anthony Lee Camacho 
 

Defendant 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

 
 
 
 
 
FELONY COMPLAINT 
 
 

DA CASE NO  2021-00-0018962 

 

The undersigned is informed and believes that: 

COUNT 1 

 On or about April 25, 2021, in the above named judicial district, the crime of POSSESSION 

OF FIREARM BY A FELON, in violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 29800(a)(1), a felony, was 

committed by Anthony Camacho, who did unlawfully own, purchase, receive, possess, and have 

custody and control of a firearm, to wit, Handgun, the said defendant(s) having been convicted of a 

felony under the laws of the United States, the state of California and any other state, government 

and county:  

 

Court Case  Code/Statute  Conv Date County  State Court Type 

FWV18004115 PC 245(a)(1)  03/07/2019 San Bernardino CA Superior 

 

 It is further alleged that pursuant to Penal Code section 1170(h)(3) defendant(s) Anthony 

Camacho is eligible for imprisonment in the state prison due to:  

     defendant(s) Anthony Camacho has a prior serious or violent felony conviction; 

     the crime is not punishable pursuant to Penal Code section 1170(h)(3). 
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***** 

COUNT 2 

 On or about April 25, 2021, in the above named judicial district, the crime of UNLAWFUL 

POSSESSION OF AMMUNITION, in violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 30305(a)(1), a felony, 

was committed by Anthony Camacho, who did own, possess, and have under his control 

ammunition and reloaded ammunition. 

 

     It is further alleged that the defendant is prohibited from owning and possessing a firearm 

pursuant to Chapter 2 and 3 of Division 9 of the Penal Code and sections 8100 and 8103 of the 

Welfare and Institutions Code, having been previously convicted of the following offense(s):  

 

Court Case  Code/Statute  Conv Date County  State Court Type 

FWV18004115 PC 245(a)(1)  03/07/2019 San Bernardino CA Superior 

 

 It is further alleged that pursuant to Penal Code section 1170(h)(3) defendant(s) Anthony 

Camacho is eligible for imprisonment in the state prison due to:  

     defendant(s) Anthony Camacho has a prior serious or violent felony conviction; 

     the crime is not punishable pursuant to Penal Code section 1170(h)(3). 

 

***** 

COUNT 3 

 On or about April 25, 2021, in the above named judicial district, the crime of OWNING A 

HANDGUN NOT BEARING A SERIAL NUMBER, UNIQUE SERIAL NUMBER OR OTHER MARK 

OF ID, in violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 29180(c), a misdemeanor, was committed by 

Anthony Camacho, who who, as of July 1, 2018, did unlawfully own a firearm, to wit: HANDGUN, 

that did not bear a serial number assigned to it pursuant to Penal Code section 23910 and Chapter 

44 (commencing with Section 921) of Part 1 of Title 18 of the United States Code and the 

regulations issued pursuant thereto, and a unique serial number and other mark of identification 

issued by the Department of Justice and affixed to the firearm pursuant to Penal Code section 

29182 with notification of that fact being made thereto. 
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***** 

COUNT 4 

 On or about April 25, 2021, in the above named judicial district, the crime of RESIST, 

OBSTRUCT, DELAY OF PEACE OFFICER OR EMT, in violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 

148(a)(1), a misdemeanor, was committed by Anthony Camacho, who did willfully and unlawfully 

resist, delay and obstruct A Valdez, who was then and there a peace officer attempting to and 

discharging the duty of his/her office and employment. 

 

***** 

 It is further alleged pursuant to Penal Code sections 1170.12(a) through (d) and 667(b) 

through (i) as to count(s) 1, 2 that said defendant(s) Anthony Camacho, has suffered the following 

prior conviction of a serious or violent felony or juvenile adjudication:     

 

Court Case  Code/Statute  Conv Date County  State Court Type 

FWV18004115 PC 245(a)(1)  03/07/2019 San Bernardino CA Superior 

 

 

 

*  *  *  *  *  

NOTICE TO DEFENDANT AND DEFENDANT’S ATTORNEY 
Pursuant to Penal Code Sections 1054.5.(b), the People are hereby informally requesting that 

defense counsel provide discovery to the People as required by Penal Code Section 1054.3. 

NOTICE TO ATTORNEY 
The materials accompanying this notice may include information about witnesses.  If so, these 

materials are disclosed to you pursuant to Penal Code section 1054.2 which provides:  "No 

attorney may disclose or permit to be disclosed to a defendant the address or telephone number of 

a victim or witness whose name is disclosed to the attorney pursuant to subdivision (a) of Section 

1054.1 unless specifically permitted to do so by the court after a hearing and a showing of good 

cause." 
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I DECLARE UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND 

CORRECT AND THAT THIS COMPLAINT CONSISTS OF 4 COUNT(S). 

Executed at Rancho Cucamonga, California, on April 27, 2021. 

R. Craddock 

R. Craddock 
DECLARANT AND COMPLAINANT 

 

Agency:  Fontana Sheriff Station Prelim Est.  00:00 
 
Defendant 
Anthony Camacho  
 

Birth Date 
06/14/1997 
 

Booking No. 
2104342191 
 

CII No. 
A34431373 
 

NCIC 
 
 

 
 


